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B. G. BALIGA & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

To

The Members of IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the audit of the Standalone financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31* March 2021, and the statement of Profit and Loss and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2021, its profit/loss for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there Isfa_' tatement of tiis her
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Emphasis of Matter
A) Carrying out of Audit Remotely

1. The entire audit was carried out based on remote access of the data as provided by the management.
This has been carried out based on the advisory on “Specific Considerations while conducting Distance
Audit/ Remote Audit/ Online Audit under current Covid-19 situation” issued by the Auditing and
Assurance Standards Board of ICAl. We have been represented by the management that the data
provided for our audit purposes is correct, complete, reliable and are directly generated by the
accounting system of the Company without any further manual modifications.

2. We bring to the attention of the users that the audit of the financial statements has been performed in
the aforesaid conditions.

3. Our audit opinion is not modified in respect of the above.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,

or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud orerror and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial ents whe%h_’éf ue to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and gbtain Hﬁﬁ'ﬁlabn\eﬁt
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detec n':l&gaﬂlmiésj

at is sufficient
ent resulting




from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the
matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in

the ‘Annexure 1’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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For B.G. Baliga & Company
Chartered Accourtants

(C) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March,2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in ‘Annexure 2'.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance with the
requirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as amended, we report that Section 197 is not applicable
to a private company. Hence reporting as per Section 197(16) is not required.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section in the
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
on the financial statements for the year ended 31* March 2021.]

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial
statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and
the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:

(i) Fixed Assets:
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

(b) During the year, the fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the management and
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(¢) The title deeds of immovable properties recorded as fixed assets in the books of account of the
Company are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management at
reasonable intervals. No discrepancy was noticed on physical verification of stocks by management as
compared to book records.

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly,
clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) The Company has neither given any loan nor made any investment during the year therefore provisions of
sections 185 and 186 of the Act regarding thereto are not applicable.

(v) Inouropinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of sections
73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order
are not applicable

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records for any of the products of the
Company under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and the rules framed there under.
(vii) Statutory Dues
(a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities, undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, goods and services tax (GST), customs duty,
cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it.
(b) No undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax,
GST, customs duty, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it, were outstanding, at the
year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(viii) During the year, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to financial
institution(s), bank(s), government(s) or dues to debenture holder(s).

(ix) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer (including debt
instruments) or term loans during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company or any fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of
any such instance by the management.

(xi) Asthe Company is a private limited company, the provisions of : pn-197 readWwith Schedule V to the Act
are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xi) o l ={e%e cable to the Company.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefq =rder is not apilicable

to the Company.




(xiii) All transactions entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year. Therefore, clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
them during the year and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For B.G. Baliga & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration fo. 1009
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 2(i) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section in our
independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE
LIMITED on financial statements for the year ended 31°** March 2021]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under clause (i) of sub-
section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of M/s IMPERATIVE
BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards

and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controls
based on the assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

iMeaning of Internal Financial Controis with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
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only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance
Note issued by the ICAI.
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IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
Note 1. BACKGROUND AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES:

IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED {‘the Company’) was incorporated on December 19, 2011
as a Private Limited Company under the Companies Act, 2013 registered with the Registrar of Companies,
Maharashtra.

The company is mainly engaged into the business of Business Process Outsourcing services and provides services
to BFSI sector.

Note 2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
a) BASIS OF COMPLIANCE

The Financial Statements have complied in all material aspects of the Accounting Standards (AS) notified by the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended), and the relevant provision of the Companies Act,
2013.

b) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements have been prepared and presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in India under the historical cost convention as a going concern on an accrual basis. The Accounting
Policies not referred to specifically are consistent with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and Accounting
Standards. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company and are consistent with those
used in the previous year.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or noncurrent as per the company's normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of services
provided by the company and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the company has determined its
operating cycle as twelve months for the purposed of current and non-current classification of assets and
liabilities.

The Company is Small and Medium Company (SMC) based on the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006
notified on 7th December, 2006 and accordingly the company has complied with all Accounting Standards
applicable to a SMC.

c) USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in, conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)
requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting
period. Although, these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcome requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, which are dealt with in the period in which the
results are known/ materialized.

d) EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

i) Short term employee benefits

All short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense | ss account of the year in which

the related services are rendered.

MUMBAI
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Long Term and other Employee Benefits are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss for the
year in which services have been rendered. The company does not have any post-employment and other long-
term benefits except for gratuity. The company has provided for gratuity expenses in accordance with the AS-
15, that is based on Actuarial Valuation using the projected unit credit method at each year-end.

e) PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events; it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can
be made.

Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on best estimates required to
settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liability is disclosed for (i) Possible obligation which will be confirmed only by future events not
wholly within the control of the Company or (ii) Present obligations arising from past events where it is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements since
this may result in the recognition of income that may never be realized.

Contingent Liabilities are not provided unless an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
f) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

The Company is not exposed to currency fluctuations on foreign currency transactions.
g) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life. The
amortization period and the amortization method are review at the end of each financial year. If the estimated
useful life of such an asset is significantly different from the previous estimates, the amortization period is
changed accordingly.

h) INVESTMENTS

Long Term Investments are carried at cost, after providing for any diminution in the value, if such diminution is
of permanent nature.

Short Term Investments (investments maturing within 12 months) are recognised at cost.
i) INVENTORIES

The inventories are valued at cost or market value, whichever is lower.

j) REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economics benefit will flow to the company,
there is reasonable certainty of collection and it can be reliable estimated.

k) INCOME TAX

Tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items
that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end eriod. Current tax assets and
current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforce “E’)\éﬁfa e recognised Amounts and
there is an intention to realise the asset or to settle the liabili ‘Eg?/a net basis.
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Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying values of
assets and liabilities in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit and is accounted for using the Balance Sheet method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amount, except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at
the time of the transaction. In contrast, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying value of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset
to be recovered. Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the
liability is settled or the asset is realised based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the

Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to cover or settie the carrying value of its assets and
liabilities.

1) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and balance with banks in current account.

m) PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS

Tangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition including any attributable cost for bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

Depreciation is provided on a pro - rata basis on written down value method using the rates prescribed in
Schedule 11l of Companies Act, 2013.

n) BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as
part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get
ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue,

o) LEASES
Where the Company is the lessee:

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risk and benefits of ownership of the leased items
are classified as operating leases. Lease payments under an operating lease, are recognised as an expense on
accrual basis in the statement of profit and loss in accordance with the Lease Agreement entered into with the
lessor.

p) EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted
average numbers of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for bonus issue,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to

the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.




IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st March 2021

el As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Particulars No.
Rs. Rs.
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ funds
{a) Share capital 3 3,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 1,03,41,460 2,15,78,499
2| Non-current liabilities
{a) Long-term borrowings 5 93,21,803 1,09,57,459
3|Current liabllities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 6 16,61,22,982 9,42,13,888
(b) Trade payables 7 25,28,630 17,25,109
(¢) Other current liabilities 8 19,27,580 9,95,686
(d) Short-term provisions g 88,36,310 85,26,361
TOTAL 22!90!?85755 14.?9!9?!002
B |ASSETS
1{Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment
[} Tangible assets 10 2,90,35,255 2,05,61,621
(b) Non-current investments 11 8,78,08,767 2,88,000
(¢) Long term loans and advances 12 19,08,100 21,91,631
2(Current assets
(a) Current Investments 13 9,08,13,868 9,22,81,306
(b) Trade receivables 14 1,03,36,048 1,28,84,230
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 15 15,30,097 44,77 686
(d) Short-term loans and advances 16 29,29,322 52,76,625
(e} Other Current assets 17 47,17,308 1,00,35,902
TOTAL| 22,90,78,765 14,79,97,002

B.G. Baliga and fompghy
Charflered Accoginta
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IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

STANDALONE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED March 31, 2021

Particulars For the period ended 31st For the year ended
March 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. Rs.
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Revenue from operations (gross) 8,16,81,034 10,38,47,573
Revenue from operations (net) 8,16,81,034 10,38,47,573
Other Income 80,52,180 67,46,160
Total Revenue [1+2) 8,97,33,215 11,05,93,733
Expenses
(a) Direct Expense 9,27,788 13,95,717
(b) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress - -
and stock-in-trade
{c) Employee benefits expenses 3,88,05,274 5,35,05,397
(d) Finance costs 97,31,645 78,82,719
(e) Depreciation and amortisation expenses 56,97,170 88,99,616
(f) Other expenses 2,28,57,283 2,34,16,177
Total Expenses 7,80,19,160 9,50,99,627
Profit / {Loss) before ptional & extraordinary items and tax 1,17,14,054 1,54,94,106
13-4}
Exceptional Items - .
Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (5-6) 1,17,14,054 1,54,94,106
Tax Expenses
(a) Current tax expense 28,16,622 36,74,843
(b) (Less) : MAT credit (where applicable) = B
(¢} Tax expense relating to prior years 2,887 -
(d) Net current tax expense 3 .
(e) Deferred tax 1,31,584 2,24,733
(Deferred Tax liability for the year is stated at Net off Deferred Tax
Asset and Liability. It is result of time difference related to certain
accounting effects as per the Accounting Standards and Income
Tax viz.,, Rates of Depreciation, Deduction of capital expenditure on
Software R&D etc.)
Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations (5-6) 87,62,961 1,15,94,530
Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic 2.92 11.59
2) Diluted 2.92 11,59

As per our Audit Rep
B.G. Baliga and Comy

MRN: 144292
Place: Thane

Date: 08-11-2021
UDIN:21144292AAAAKHAT57

IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

../.'_
Manjusha Paithankar
Director

DIN: 05107225

== _Laall

Sakshi Paithankar
Director
DIN: 07417810




IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the Year Ending March 31, 2021

Particulars FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Met Income After Tax 87,62,961 1,15,94,531
Add:- | Non Cash ltems - )
Depreciation 56,97,170 B88,99,616
Income Tax 28,19,509 36,74,843
Deferred Tax 1,31 584 2,24,733
Provision for Audit Fees 60,000 60,000
Sundry Balances W/off - -
Cash Flow Before Changes in Working Capital 1,74,71,225 2,44,53,723
Add:- Decrease In Current Assets :- - =
Trade receivables 25,48,182 -
Short-term loans and advances 23,47,303 (11,49,577)
Other current assets =
Long term loans and advances{Deposits) -
Lass :- Increase in Current Assets :- - -
Other current assets (18,70,672)
Trade receivables (67,52,588)
Long term loans and advances|{Deposits) 2,25,000
Current Investments 14,67,438 (5,42,95,910)
Add:- Increase in Current Liability : - -
Short Term Borrowings
Short-term provisions (17,74,845)
Other current liabilities 9,31,894 -
Trade payables 8,03,522 1,17,584
Deferred tax Liability (1,31,584) -
Less;- Decrease in Current Liabilities- - -
Other current liabilities (8,57,246)
Shart-term provisions 3,09,949 -
Net Cash from Operating Activities 82,76,703 (6,63,58,254)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities - -
Less:- Non Current Investments (8,75,20,767) {30,000)
Less:- Purchase of New Equipment (1,41,70,804) (58,73,649)
Net Cash Used for Investing Activities (10,16,91,571) (59,03,649)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities v -
Add  Long-term borrowings (16,35,656) 4,79,18,136
Add  issue Share Capital . E
Net Cash from Financing Activities (16,35,656) 4,79,18,136
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH (7,75,79,300) 1,09,955
CASH, & CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE BEGINNING OF YEAR 44,77,686 32,64,368
CASH, & CASH EQUIVALEN END OF YEAR 15,30,097 44,77,686

e
For B.G. Baliga Td G B
Chgkteregl Accolintarn§s

andar Joshi
Partner

MRN: 144292
Place: Thane
Date: 08-11-2021
UDIN:: 21144292AAAAKHA757

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sakshi Paithankar
Director
DIN: 07417810

Manjusha Paithankar
Director
DIN: 05107225




Imperative Business Ventures Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the period ended 31 March 2021

(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

r] [|Related party transactions

“Related party disclosures as required by notified AS 18 Related party disciosures” as given below
A) Names of the related parties and related party relationship
 Related parties where control exists

1. Ust of subsidiarles
Name of the Related Party Country of Incorparation
Imperalabs Infatech Private Limited India

2. Related Parties with common interests
Tremplin Impex Private Limited India

3. Key management personnel
All directors included

Mrs. Manjusha Paithankar

Mrs, Sakshi Palthankar

Mr. Sachin Paithankar

Director
Director
Relative of Director

% Equity Interest

As at 31st March 2021

98.96%

As at 31st March 2021
48.00%

8] | Related party transactions:

For the year ended
31 March 2020

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Particulars

1. Purchase of goods and services nil Nii

2. Salaries

2.1 Sachin Palthankar
2.2 Manjusha Palthankar
7.3 Sanjay Paithankar

31,76,600
25,76,600
5,63,053

26,786,000
26,76,000
13,44 000

3. Loans and Advances Given [Nett)
2.1 Imperalab Infotech Pvt. Ltd,
3.2 Tremplin impex Pvt Ltd

833,030 55,43,974
25,231 5

4. Loans and Advances Obtained (Nett)

4.1 Loan from Mrs, Manjusha Palthankar 451717

7,83,841

5. Others
[Rent Paid to Mrs. Manjusha Paithankar
Rent Pald ta Mr. Sachin Paithankar

2,40,000
2,40,000

2,40,000
2,40,000

< [comp ion of Key L

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2020

Shart-term emplovee benefits
Paost- emplovment benefits (refer note 1 below)
f5hare based payment transactions

Exceptional employee benefit expense

5853,200

58,53,200

Total ratie

Motes:

1} The transactions with related parties ac8 made on terms egulvalent to those that prevail In arm's length transactions, This asssssment Is undertaken each financial perlod/year through

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

-

Manjusha Paithankar ¥
Director
DIN: 05107225

MRN: 144292
Place: Thane
Date: 08-11-2021

it Private Limited

oM™

Sakshi Paithankar
Director
DIN: 07417810




IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET

Note 3 SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
Number of sha rul Rs. Number of smmsl Rs.
{a) Authorised £0,00,000 5,00.00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000
Equity shares of Rs,10/- 2ach with voting rignts
[b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
Equity shares of Rs.10 each with voting rights 30,00,000 3,00,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,00,000
Total] 20,00,000 3,00,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,00,000
Reconcillation of Number of Shares and t outstanding at the b and end of the year
Particulars As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
No of Shares held RS No of Shares heldl RS
Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 5,00,000 50,00,000
Add: |ssue of Bonus Shares 20,000,000 2,00,00,000 - =
Add: lssue of Additional Equity Shares - 5,00,000 50,00,000
Less: Shares bought back during the year - - ” -
Equity Shares at the end of the year 20,00,000 3,00,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,00,000

{b) Infarmation regarding issue of shares

1. No share capital has been [ssued for consideration other than cash.
2. Bonus shares are [ssued as 2 shares for every 1 share held to each shareholder.

3, The company has not undertaken any buy back of shares,

4. The face value of the shares is Rs.10/- each and all the shares have been fully paid up.
5, Rights, preferences and restrictions regarding each ciass of share
The Company has one class of equity share having a par value of Rs.10 /- per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per shzre held. in the avent of liguidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to recelve any
of the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. Thus, the distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity sharesneld by the shareholder.

List of Shareholders holding more than 5% share capital
%

Name of Sharsholders No. of Shares ValuefShare Total Value (INR
Equity shares with voting rights
Mrs. Manjusha Paithankar 29,99,250 99.98% 10 2,89,92,500
Mrs. Sakshi Paithankar 750 0.03% 10 7,500
TOTAL 30,00,000 100% 3,00,00,000
Changes in Equity Share Caplital
Particulars As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020

Manjusha Paithankar Sakshi Paithankar Manjusha Paithankar Sakshi Paithankar m_ﬂ_lmgg_
Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 9,993,750 250 948,500 50,000 500
Add: Issue of Sanus Shares 19,89,500 500
Shares Transferred during the year 50,250 -49,750 -500
Add: lssus of Additional Equity Shares - - - = -
Less: Shares bought back during the year s _ = < =
Equity Shares at the end of the year 29,99,250 750 5,99,750 250 5

As per aur Audit Report dn even date
comggeny
nts

Place : Thane
Date: 08-11-2021
UDIN: 21144292 AAAAKHATST

IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Manjusha Paithankar ¢
Managing Director
DIN: 05107225

Director

oA SN
Sakshi Paithankar

DIN: 07417810



IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS ON March 31, 2021

Note 4 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
Rs. Rs,

(A} Securities premium account
Opening balance 2

Closing balance - -
[B) Surplus / [Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 2,15,78,499 99,83,968
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 87,62,961 1,15,94,531
Less: Bonus issue 2,00,00,000 -

Closing balance 1,03,41,460 2,15,78,499 |

Note 5 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars

As at 31st March 2021

As at 31 March, 2020

Rs.

Loans from Banking & Financial Institutes

Cosmos Bank Car Loan 8,63,320 12,31,795

Cosmos Bank (Term Loan) 76,74,641 92,73,947

Unsecured Loans

Loan from Director 7,83,841 4,51,717
TOTAL 93,21,803 1,09,57,459

Explainatory Notes to Note #5:

1) Car Loan in the above Notes are secured against the vehicles which are treated as fixed assets by the company.
2) The Term Loan is secured against the immovable properties owned by the directors and the relative of the directors of the
company. Further, the relative of the director stands guarantor to the term loan.

3) The amount disclosed in this note represents the loan repayable after 12 months {i.e long term) as on 31st March 2021.

Note 6 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
Rs. Rs.

Loans from Banking & Financial Institutes
Cash Credit 76,88,827 84,15,621
Bank Overdraft 15,46,66,375 8,20,37,445
Cosmos Bank (Term Loan due in next 12 months) 33,99,306 33,55,925
Cosmos Bank {Car Loan due in next 12 months) 3,68,475 4,04,898

TOTAL 16,61,22,982 9,42,13,888

Explainatory Notes to Note # 6:

1) Cash Credit Account with Cosmos Bank is secured against the book debts of the company
2) Overdraft Account with Cosmos Bank is secured against the Fixed and Recurring Deposits of the company
3) The amounts relating to Car Loan and Term Loan, disclosed in this note represents the amount of loans repayable within 12 months

(i.e short term) as on 31st March 2021.

Note 7 Trade Payables

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
Rs. Rs.
Trade payables
MSME 24,639 3,10,365
Non MSME 25,03,991 14,14,744
25,28,630 17,25,109




_Note 8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
Duties & Taxes
Gst Payable 16,00,522 7,72,622
Profession Tax Payable 25,400 23,300
TDS Payable 3,01,658 1,99,764
Totall 19,27,580 9,95,686 |
Note 9 SHORT TERM PROVISI()_N_!?.
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
Rs. Rs.
Provision for Deferred Tax Liability 1,43,913 12,329
Provision for Income Tax 28,16,622 36,74,843
Statutory Audit Fee Payable 60,000 60,000
Employee Dues Payable 42,33,281 41,48,653
Other Provsions 15,82,494 6,30,536
Total| 88,36,310 85,26,361

For B G Baliga and Company
Chartered Accoufitants
FAN: 1 '4

andar Joshi
Partner
MRN: 144292
Place: Thane
Date: 08-11-2021
UDIN :21144292AAAAKHA757

IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

_,,--""/:"
Manjusha Paithankar

Director
DIN: 05107225

Sakshi Paithankar

Director
DIN: 07417810



IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31T March 2021

Note 11 Non Current Investments
- Particulars [ sat3istMarch202i | Asat3istMarch2020 |
s, Rs.
[Imperalab Infotech Pyt Litd 49 48 000 48,000
14,94 800 Equity Shares havine Face Value of Rs 10 Each) .
Shares of Cosmos Bank “Z.SS.M Z.ﬂﬂ.ﬁ_lDG
Fixed Deposit (Long- Term) B.;S,ig.ig;
Accrued Interest on FD - X
Total| 87 767 2,88,000
Note G TERM AND ADV, S As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Rs, _Rs.
Security Deposits 19,08,100 2191631
Tnta!l 19,08 100 2191631
Note 13 CURRENT lN!Eg!MENTS
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Rs. Bs.
Fixed Deposit (Short-Term) - 8.24.70,297
Recurring Depasit §.08,13,8568 98,11,009
Total 9,08,13 868 9,22,61,306 |

Explanatory Note to Note # 13: ] .
1) Fixed Deposits with Cosmos Co Op Bank are hypothecated at the market value subject to maximum of outstanding balance in OO, against

Overdraft with the Cosmos Co Op bank,

2} Recurring Deposit is further hypothecated at the market value subject to aximumm of outstanding balance in OD against the Overdraft
with the Cosmas Co Op Bank

Note 14 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Particulars As ot 31st March 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
Rs. Rs.
Trade Receivables
Upto 180 Davs 96,39.040 73.87.756
Above 180 Davs 6.97.008 5496474
Other Receivables - -
Totall 1,03,36,048 1,28,84.230

Explanatory Note to Note # 14:
1) The Trade Receivables of the company are hypothecated at the market value subject to maximum of outstanding balance in CC, against
the Cash Credit facility with the Cosmos Co Op Bank

MNote 15 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
Rs. Rs.
Bank Accounts 1493403 43,88 597
Cash-in-Hand 35,694 £9,089 |
Total] 15.30,097 44,77,686 |
Note 16 SHQET TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
Rs. Rs.
| Security Deposits 1743820 17.43.820
Earnest Money Deposit 25,000 -
Advance to Employvees 844271 5.02.540
Advance to Creditors - 5.30,265
Other Advances 316,231 25,00,000
Total] 29,29,327 52,76,625
Note 17 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
Rs. Rs.
Accrued Interest on FD - 16,135
Deferred Tax Asset - ¢}
Prepaid Expense 372650 4,04.073
TO5 Receivable 43,44 658 96,15 654
477,308 1,00,35 902

IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

CA Mandar Joshi
Partner

MRN: 144292

Flace: Thane

Date: 08-11-2021

UDIN: 21144292 AAAAKHATST

Manijusha Paithankar
Director
DIN: 05107225

Sakshi Paithankar
Director
DIN: 07417810



IMPERATIVE BLISINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

—

Noie 10: Property, Plant and Equipment

" Computer, Printer,
Particalars Office [quipments pi s:m;: isop & & Fixtures Server Electrical Fittings Vehicle Software and RED Capital WiP Total

Cost

As at April 2019 24,15121 1,18,93,113 12,88243 60,720,063 15,96,800 24.13,554 23,42.783 65,02,450 = 3,4572,1i6

| Acquisition through business combination - - - . *
Additions 4,58,607 14,07,044 4,834,031 20,800 1,35,500 2,534 33,55135 58,73650
Transter from Investment Property H s S 3 2

As at 315t March 2020 28.73,728 1,33.00,157 17.82,272 60,40,863 18,32,300 24,156,088 23.42,783 98.57.585 - 4,0445778

| Additions 1,456,800 99,770 3,500 28,20,734 1,10,00,000 1,41,70,804
Di -

As at 315t March 2021 }...Sr.ﬁ,?l! 1,34,46,557 18,82,043 60.40,863 18,32.300 24,189,588 23,427 1.2?.?8.3‘1-_—? :.1:-.m.o'60 546,165,580

muiated Depreciatios

As at 01st April 2019 502713 65,328,602 4,189,985 120728 4,55,794 736,453 68,371 9.05398 1,09,84,538
Transfer from Investment Property - - - - 2
Depreciation for the year 3,62.010 38,12.436 479,045 12,49 467 531778 434272 7,10.299 1118410 B8,99.615
Disposals - - L - E

As at 315t March 2020 10,64,723 1,05,01,038 899,932 24,556,890 3,87,568 11,70.724 7.78,670 20,24 208 E 1,98.84,155
Depreciation for the year 488351 18,584,445 407,723 827942 331979 322723 488473 895528 56,97,170
(oo SN - . = -1 — - - S
Mﬁ 2021 15.33.074 g_:_ﬁ_m_:_:s 13,07,661 M___\ﬁ?_! 13,1_9,5‘8 14,593,447 12,67,142 M = 2,55.81,325
Net carrying valg - ——
as at 31st March 2020 __18,03,005 7,93,119 82,340 3584172 544,731 12,45.364 1564, 78.32.777 =5 20561621 |
as at 31t l.ﬂl.l'c_h 2021 . 13.405_54 _l_dﬂ,d?-i 5,7!.3_83 26,56,230 5,12,751 2,216,141 L7 5, 98,57 982 L.lG,TJ.D_EU 230.&

In'terms of our reoort attiched.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Imparative Butiness Vantures Private Limited

Manjusha Palthankar Sakshi Palthankar
Directer Director
DIN: 05107225 DIN: 07417810
MRN: 144292
Place: THANE

Date: 08-11-2021




IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31ST March 2021

Note 18 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars As at 31, March 2021 As at 31, March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Sale of Products/ Services 8,16,81,034 10,38,47,573
Total 8,16,81,034 10,38,47,573
Note 19 OTHER INCOME
Particulars _Asat3l, March 2021 Asat 31, Mmozo
Rs. Rs.
Interest on FD 77,12,640 55,04,087
Other operating income. 3,39,540 12,42,073
Total 80,52,180 67,46,160
Note 20 DIRECT EXPENSES
Particulars As at 31, March 2021 As at 31, March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Purchase - Consumables 9,27,788 13,95,717
Total 9,27,788 13,95,717
_Note 21 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Particulars As at 31, March 2021 As at 31, March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Salaries & Wages 3,68,45,409 5,27,62,815
Staff Training Exp - 2,22,400
Staff Welfare 19,59,865 5,20,182
Total 3,88,05,274 5,35,05,397
Note 22 FINANCE COST
Particulars As at 31, March 2021 As at 31, March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Interest on Term Loan 12,88,848 16,17,245
Interest on Working Capital Loans 83,92,105 61,75,549
Bank Charges & commission 50,692 89,925
Totai 97,31,645 78,82,719 |

Note 23 OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars

As at 31, March 2021

As at 31, March 2020

Rs. Rs.

Advertisement & Business Promotion 2,41,301 1,51,144
Annual Maintenance Contract (AMC) 86,475 34,062
Logistic and Transportation Expenses 3,30,323 3,26,981
Audit Fee 60,000 60,000
Bad/doubtful Debts Written Off = 89,869
Gift & Sponsorship 2,88,469 3,47,011
Electrical Expense 28,13,957 26,25,737
Excess GST Credit Availed Reversed 19,757 -

Insurance Expenses 1,50,899 1,04,170
Interst / Penalty on GST & TDS,PF 17,031 78,481
Miscellaneous Expenses 57,798 3,868
Office Expense 5,93,737 4,82,033
Printinﬂ.’itationer\r 0 642,809 6,79,637




Legal & Professional Fees
Registration and Other Fees
RENT
Repairs & Maintenance
Software Expense
Telephone and Internet Charges
Travelling & Conveyance
Vehicle Expenses
Water Charges
Total

16,98,217 11,85,446
74,937 61,240
1,33,86,951 1,41,29,478
5,69,239 6,28,225
22,874 71,426
11,322,863 13,43,390
4,92,427 5,88,790
79,725 2,19,654
97,494 2,05,535
2,28,57,283 2,34,16,177

For B.G. Baliga and/Company

Partner

MRN: 144292
Place: Thane
Date: 08-11-2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

AT

- —-—""-.:-‘
Manjusha Paithankar
Director
DIN: 05107225

Sakshi Paithankar
Director
DIN: 07417810




Imperative Business Ventures Private Limited

Note 24: Deferred Tax

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020

Depreciation

As per Income Tax Act, 1961 46,46,339 66,67,194
Less: As per Financial Statements 56,97,170 88,99,616

Timing difference on account of Depreciation (10,50,831) (22,32,422)

Deferred tax effect on above 2,64,494 5,61,901

Section 35 (1) (iv) (29,20,734) (33,55,135)

Disallowances u/s 40(a)(ia)

Disallowances u/s 36 9,146 2,29,852

Provision for Gratuity 13,37,978 -

On unabsorbed depreciation and business loss

Other Provisions for Contingencies (AS7) dr to material cost

Total timing difference on account of above (15,73,610) (31,25,283)

Deferred tax effect on above (3,96,078) (7,86,634)

Income Tax rate as enacted by the Finance Act 25.17% 25.17%

Deferred Tax Asset / ( Liabilities ) NET {1,31,584) (2,24,733)

B.G. Baliga and Compgany
Chartered Accofinta
AL

CA Mandar Joshi
Partner

Place: Thane
Date: 08-11-2021
UDIN:21144292AAAAKHA757

IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Manjusha Paithankar
Director
DIN: 05107225

Sakshi Paithankar

Director
DIN: 07417810
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B. G. BALIGA & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

To

The Members of IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the audit of the Consolidated financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the the Consolidated financial statements of IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE
LIMITED {“the Company”), which comprise the Consolidated balance sheet as at 31t March 2021, and the
Consolidated statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the the Consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
the Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2021, its profit/loss for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial statements
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Information other than the Consolidated financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report
but does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsis nt’\\@jthﬂ??eé\\
Consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course ofjour audi etﬁe?w_“?s“é\‘:,

appears to be materially misstated. \1 : .mﬁﬁ\l
d W WD
k 100947W

Head Office: 515 Marathon Max, Mulund Goregaon Link Road, Mulund Wes{, Mumbai 109, 80 =/
Branch: FB137, Highland Corporate Centre, High Street Mall, Kapurbavdi, Thane West 4 OB /—,/\‘..':\:/
Liail: mandar@baligajoshica.com | Phone (0): 022-4924 9955 | Phone (M}): +91-992020:X g,i.’.'r-.-“_.('::?,/'
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Emphasis of Matter

A) Carrying out of Audit Remotely

1. The audit was carried out partially based on remote access of the data as provided by the management.
This has been carried out based on the advisory on “Specific Considerations while conducting Distance
Audit/ Remote Audit/ Online Audit under current Covid-19 situation” issued by the Auditing and
Assurance Standards Board of ICAl. We have been represented by the management that the data
provided for our audit purposes is correct, complete, reliable and are directly generated by the
accounting system of the Company without any further manual modifications.

2. We bring to the attention of the users that the audit of the Consolidated financial statements has been
performed in the aforesaid conditions.

3. Our audit opinion is not modified in respect of the above.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated financial
statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidat \dial
statements.




As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the
matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’'s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in

the ‘Annexure 1’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, m

applicable. S .
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2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(@)
(b)
(©
(d)

(€)

(f)

(9)

iil.

For B.G. Baliga & Company
Chartered Accour};ﬁ’ﬁ A& CAN
Firm Registrpti

Partner

C .MandarJos&f;‘ ;
NERED pccs

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.
The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014,
On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March,2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in ‘Annexure 2.
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance with the
requirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as amended, we report that Section 197 is not applicable
to a private company. Hence reporting as per Section 197(16) is not required.
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:
The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.
There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

e (I ::)‘ .I

Membership No. 144593#
UDIN: 2] 14429 9 ARARLA23US™

Place: Thane
Date: 8

NOV 2021



ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section in the
independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
on the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31°' March 2021.]

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
Consolidated financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and
explanations given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of
audit, we report that:

(i) Fixed Assets:
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

(b) During the year, the fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the management and
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties recorded as fixed assets in the books of account of the
Company are held in the name of the Company.

(i) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management at
reasonable intervals. No discrepancy was noticed on physical verification of stocks by management as
compared to book records.

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly,
clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) The Company has neither given any loan nor made any investment during the year therefore provisions of
sections 185 and 186 of the Act regarding thereto are not applicable.

(v) Inouropinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of sections
73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order
are not applicable

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records for any of the products of the
Company under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and the rules framed there under.
(vii) Statutory Dues
(a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities, undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, goods and services tax (GST), customs duty,
cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it.
(b) No undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax,
GST, customs duty, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it, were outstanding, at the
year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(viii) During the year, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to financial
institution(s), bank(s), government(s) or dues to debenture holder(s).

(ix) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer (including debt
instruments) or term loans during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company or any fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of
any such instance by the management.

(xi) Asthe Company is a private limited company, the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable to
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(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(xiii) All transactions entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the Consolidated financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year. Therefore, clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
them during the year and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For B.G. Baliga & Company

CA. Mandar Joshi
Partner
Membership No. 14429

UDIN: 24 4H 292 BRPALA23HS

Place: Thane
Date:  H |yuv (Uil



ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 2(i) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section in our
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE
LIMITED on the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31*' March 2021]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Consolidated financial statements under
clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated financial statements of M/s
IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with
our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control with reference to the Consolidated financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company'’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act 2013.

Auditors’ Respansibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to the
Consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards

and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to the
Consolidated financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to the Consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal controis based on the assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to the Consolidated financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
the Consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generaily accepted accounting
principles.




fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of the Consolidated financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Consolidated financial statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaiuation of the
internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated financial statements to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
the Consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control with
reference to the Consolidated financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For B.G. Baliga & Company
Chartered Acgourjtants. GA & Cf} \
Fi Rejkﬁ;r io No. IDOFHW\
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Membership No. 1 S0 ACGE
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Date: 8 NOV (UL



IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st March 2021

) Note As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Particulars No.
Rs. Rs.
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 3 3,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 90,00,126 2,15,78,499
(c ) Minority Interest 5 30,071
2| Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 6 93,21,803 1,47,18,282
3|Current liabilities
{a) Short Term Borrowings 7 16,61,22,982 9,04,53,065
(b) Trade payables 8 25,39,746 17,25,109
(c) Gther current liabilities 9 19,27,580 9,95,686
(d) Short-term provisions 10 93,73,789 85,26,361
TOTAL 22,83,16,097 14,79,97,002
B |ASSETS
1| Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment
(i) Tangible assets 11 3,29,29,843 2,05,61,621
{ii) Goodwill as per AS 21 12 7,45,292
(b) Non-current investments 13 8,28,60,767 8,27,58,297
(c) Long term loans and advances 14 19,08,100 21,91,631
2| Current assets
(a) Current Investments 15 9,08,13,868 98,11,009
(b) Trade receivables 16 95.03,018 1,28,84,230
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 17 éﬁ?,gt}? 44,77,686
(d) Short-term loans and advances 18 29,29,322 52,76,625
(e) Other Current assets 19 47,57,980 1,00,35,902
TOTAL 22,83,16,097 14,79,97,002

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

B.G. Baliga and Co

¥C
Chartered untapts
FRNt 10084
ﬁ/’\' (
CA/Wlandar Joshi \n

100947TW /g

Partner
MRN: 144292

Place: Thane
Date: 08-11-2021

UDIN: g,”qqg_q,_npfnﬂmﬂ.s ys

IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Director
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Sakshi Paithankar

Director
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IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED March 31, 2021

Note| For the period ended 31st For the period ended 31st
No. March 2021 March 2020
Particulars
Rs. Rs.
A CONTINUING OPERATIONS
‘ § Revenue from operations (gross) 20 8,19,50,179 10,38,47,573
Revenue from operations (net) 8,19,50,179 10,38,47,573
2 Other Income 21 81,30,976 67,46,160
3 Total Revenue (1+2) 9,00,81,155 11,05,93,733
4 Expenses
(a) Direct Expense 22 9,27,788 13,985,717
(b) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress
and stock-in-trade
(¢) Employee benefits expenses 23 3,91,95,279 5,34,41,397
{d) Finance costs 24 97,33,170 78,82,719
(e) Depreciation and amortisation expenses 68,25,968 £8,99,616
(f) Other expenses 25 2,28,88,262 2,34,80,177
Total Expenses 7,95,70,467 9,50,99,627
5 Profit / (Loss) before ptional & extr y items and tax 1,05,10,689 1,54,94,107
(3-4)
Exceptional ltems = -
6 Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (5- 6) 1,05,10,689 1,54,94,107
Tax Expenses
(a) Current tax expense 28,16,622 36,74,843
(b) (Less) : MAT credit (where applicable) -
{c) Tax expense relating to prior years 2,887 -
(d) Net current tax expense -
(e) Deferred tax 26 1,78,981 2,24,733
(Deferred Tax liability for the year is stated at Net off Deferred Tax
Asset and Liability. It is result of time difference related to certain{
accounting effects as per the Accounting Standards and Income
Tax viz., Rates of Depreciation, Deduction of capital expenditure on
| Software R&D etc.)
7 Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations, before minority 75,12,199 1,15,94,531
interest (5-6)
Minarity Interest -30,071 -
Share of Profit/ (Loss) of Associate / -
Profit / (Loss) after Tax, Minority Interest and Share of Profit/ 4,82,128 1,15,94,531
[Loss) of Associate
Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic 2.50 1159
(2) Diluted 2,50 11.59

As per our Audit Re}p{aﬁﬁ’ &lﬁn-ﬂﬂagf' ¥
B.G. Baliga and Cammpany”

Pa

MRN: 144292
Place: Thane
Date: 08-11-2021
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IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
Note 1. BACKGROUND AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES:

IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED (‘the Company’) was incorporated on December 19, 2011
asa Private Limited Company under the Companies Act, 2013 registered with the Registrar of Companies,
Maharashtra.

The company is mainly engaged into the business of Business Process Outsourcing services and provides services
to BFSI sector.

Note 2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
a) BASIS OF COMPLIANCE

The Financial Statements have complied in all material aspects of the Accounting Standards (AS) notified by the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended), and the relevant provision of the Companies Act,
2013.

b) PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION :

The Consolidated Financial Statements relate to Imperative Business Ventures Private Limited (“the Company”)
and its subsidiary company. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the following basis :

—_ The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies have been combined on a line-
by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after
fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions resulting in unrealised profits or losses as per
Accounting Standard 21 — "Consolidated Financial Statements" notified by Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006.

— In case of foreign subsidiaries, being non-integral operations, revenue jtems are consolidated at the
average rate prevailing during the year. All assets and liabilities are converted at the rates prevailing at the end
of the year. Any exchange difference arising on consolidation is recognised in the foreign currency translation
reserve.

— The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiaries and joint ventures, and the
Company's share of net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiaries and joint ventures is
recoginised in the financial statement as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be.

— Minority Interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the
consolidated balance sheet separately from liabilities and equity of the company's shareholders.

Minority interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consists of :

a) The amount of equity attributable to minority at the date on which investment in a subsidiary is made;
and

b) The minority share of movements in equity since the date the parent subsidiary relationship came into
existence.

- Minority interest’s share of net profit for the year of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and adjusted
against the profit after tax of the group.

— The difference between the cost of investment in the associates and the Company's share of net assets
at the time of acquisition of share in the associates is identified in the financial statements as Go dﬂu}oi‘GBﬂ"@l

100947W

Reserve as the case may be, ol 9
/, - /// A

He) \ N\

, Z

/BA 8f munBAl )%

*



—_ The financial statements of the subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures used in the consolidation are
drawn up to the same reporting date as that of the Company i.e. 31st March, 2021, except for certain associates
(indicated as # below) for which financial statements as on reporting date are not available. These have been
consolidated based on last available financial statements.

The list of subsidiary companies and joint ventures which are included in the consolidation and the Company'’s
holdings therein are as under :

Name of the Subsidiary % of | Date of | Cost of | No. of Shares
Shareholding | Control Acquisition Acquired
Imperalab Infotech Private Limited 98.96% 24-Dec-2021 INR 49,48,000 | 4,94,800

c) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements have been prepared and presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in India under the historical cost convention as a going concern on an accrual basis. The Accounting
Policies not referred to specifically are consistent with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and Accounting
Standards. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company and are consistent with those
used in the previous year,

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or noncurrent as per the company's normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services
provided by the company and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the company has determined its
operating cycle as twelve months for the purposed of current and non-current classification of assets and
liabilities.

The Company is Small and Medium Company (SMC) based on the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006
notified on 7th December, 2006 and accordingly the company has complied with all Accounting Standards
applicable to a SMC.

d) USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in, conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)
requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting
period. Although, these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcome requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, which are dealt with in the period in which the
results are known/ materialized.

e} EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

i) Short term employee benefits

All short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss account of the year in which
the related services are rendered.

ii) Post-employment benefits

Long Term and other Employee Benefits are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss for the
year in which services have been rendered. The company does not have any post-employment and other long-
term benefits except for gratuity. The company has provided for gratuity expenses in accordance with the AS-
15, that is based on Actuarla],)l-alua\on using the projected unit credit method at each year-end.
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A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events; it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can
be made.

Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on best estimates required to
settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liability is disclosed for (i) Possible obligation which will be confirmed only by future events not
wholly within the control of the Company or (ii) Present obligations arising from past events where it is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements since
this may result in the recognition of income that may never be realized.

Contingent Liabilities are not provided unless an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
g) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

The Company is not exposed to currency fluctuations on foreign currency transactions.
h) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life. The
amortization period and the amortization method are review at the end of each financial year. If the estimated
useful life of such an asset is significantly different from the previous estimates, the amortization period is
changed accordingly.

i) INVESTMENTS

Long Term Investments are carried at cost, after providing for any diminution in the value, if such diminution is
of permanent nature.

Short Term Investments (investments maturing within 12 months) are recognised at cost.
j) INVENTORIES

The inventories are valued at cost or market value, whichever is lower.

k) REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economics benefit will flow to the company,
there is reasonable certainty of collection and it can be reliable estimated.

) INCOME TAX

Tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items
that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. Current tax assets and
current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to realise the asset or to settle the liability on a net basis.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying values of
assets and liabilities in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit and is acee d_for using the Balance Sheet method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally

O
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in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at
the time of the transaction. In contrast, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying value of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset
to be recovered. Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the
liability is settled or the asset is realised based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the

Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to cover or settle the carrying value of its assets and
liabilities.

m) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and balance with banks in current account.
n) PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS

Tangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition including any attributable cost for bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

Depreciation is provided on a pro - rata basis on written down value method using the rates prescribed in
Schedule 11l of Companies Act, 2013.

0) BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as
part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get
ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

p) LEASES
Where the Company is the lessee:

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risk and benefits of ownership of the leased items
are classified as operating leases, Lease payments under an operating lease, are recognised as an expense on
accrual basis in the statement of profit and loss in accordance with the Lease Agreement entered into with the
lessor.

q) EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted
average numbers of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for bonus issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the effects of all dMy&fﬁg‘f?n i

.
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IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
For the Year Ending March 31, 2021

Particulars FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
Cash Flows from Operating Activities ;
Met Income After Tax and Minority Interest @,82.128 1,13,73,997
Add:- Non Cash Items
Depreciation 68,25,968 88,99,616
Income Tax 28,19,509 36,74,843
Deferred Tax 1,78,981 2,24,733
Provision for Audit Fees 60,000 60,000
Preliminery Expensas W/off 5,000 -
Cash Flow Before Changes in Working Capital 1,73,71,585 2,42,33,189
Add:- Decrease in Current Assets :-
Trade receivables 33,81,212 -
Short-term loans and advances 23,47,303 (11,49,577)
Other current assets 52,77,924 -
Current Investments 14,67,439
Less :- Increase in Current Assets :- -
Other current assets - (16,58,268)
Trade receivables - (67,52,588)
Long term loans and advances(Deposits) - 2,25,000
Current Investments (5,42,95,911)
Add:- Increase in Current Liability : -
Short Term Borrowings 7,19,09,094 -
Short-term provisions (20,76,502) (17,74,845)
Other current liabilities 9,71,314 -
Trade payables 8,14,638 1,17,584
Deferred tax Liability (1,78,981) (2,12,404)
Less;- Decrease in Current Liabilities- -
Other current liabilities - {8,57,247)
Short-term provisions -
Net Cash from Operating Activities 8,39,13,439 (6,63,58,255)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Less:- Non Current Investments (8,26,03,197) 1,90,534
Less:- Purchase of New Equipment (1,99,39,481) (58,73,649)
Net Cash Used for Investing Activities (10,25,42,678) {56,83,115)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Add Long-term borrowings (16,35,656) 4,79,18,136
Add Issue Share Capital - -
Add Long-term Loans & Advances 2,83,531
Net Cash from Financing Activities {13,52,125) 4,79,18,136
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH (26,09,779) 1,098,956
CASH, & CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE BEGINNING OF YEAR 44,77,686 43,67,731
CASH, & CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END OF YEAR (18,67,907 44,77,686

As per our Audit Repart on even date

For B.G. Baliga and

-~

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accogntaffs: =
FRNY 100947W // /g Sakshi Paithankar Manjusha Paithankar
N fr “1“ & ,f\'l Director Director
. * r“- A DIN: 07417810 DIN: 05107225
ndi oshl\ \ 10094/
Pafther \
MRN: 144292 \;Q
Place: Thane L

Date: 08-11-2021
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P ) i Private Limited
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the period ended 31 March 2021
(A1l amounts are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1} _|Related party transactions
“Related party disclosures as required by notlfied AS 18 Related party disclosures” as given below
A) Names of the related partles and related party relationship

Related parties where control exists

1. List of subsidiaries

Name of the Related Party Country of Incorporation % Equity Interest

As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2021
\imperalabs Infotech Private Limited India 98, 96% A48.00%]
2. Related Partles with c [
Tremplin Impex Private Limited India

13. Key management personnel
All directors Included

Mrs. Manjusha Paithankar Director
Mrs. Sakshi Paithankar Director
Mr. Sachin Paithankar Relative of Director

8) | Related party transactions:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
1. Purchase of goods and services Nil NIl
2. Salaries
2.1 Sachin Paitharikar 31,776,600 26,76,000
2.2 Manjusha Paithankar 26,76,600 26,76,000
2.3 Sanjay Paithankar 6,63,053 13,444,000

3, Loans and Advances Given (Nett)
3.1 Imperalab Infotech Pvt. Ltd. 833,030 55.43,974
3,2 Tremplin Impex Pvt Ltd 25,231 -

4. Loans and Advances Obtained (Nett)

4.1 Loan from Mrs. Manjusha Palthankar 7,683,841 451,717

5. Others
Rent Pald to Mrs. Manjusha Paithankar 2,40,000 2,40,000
Rent Paid to Mr, Sachin Paithankar 7,440,000 2,40,000

a Jo Jon of Key manag 1
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Short-term employee benefits 58,53,200 =
Total i 58,53,200

Notes:

1) The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions.-This assessment is undertaken each fina ncial periodfyear through

examining the financlal pesition of the related party and market in which the related party operations.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

perath Private Limited
Manjusha Paithankar Sakshi Paithankar
Director Director
DIN: 05107225 DIN: 07417810

Place: Thane
Date: 08-11-2021




IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE UMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOUDATED BALANCE SHEET

Note 3 SHARE CAPITAL 1
Particulars As 8t 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
Mumber of sharas| Rs. MNumber of sharas Rs.
{8} Authorised 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000
Equity shares of R5,10/- each with voting rights
[b] lssued, Stbscribod and Pald up
Equity shares of Rs.10 each with vating rights 30,00,000 3,00,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,00,000
Total 30,00,000 3,00,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,00,000
Recondllation of Number of Shares and amount outstanding at tha beginning and end of tha year
Particulars As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020 .
No of Shares hald| RS hio of Shares held RS
Equity shares sutstanding at the beglnning of the year 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 5,00,000 50,00,000
Add! |ssue of 3onus Shares 20,00,000 2,00,00,000 . "
Add: Issue of Additional Equity Shares € = 5,00,000 50,00,000
Less: Shares bought back during the year - - N -
Exulty Shares at the end of the year 30,00,000 3,00,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,00,000
{b] Information regarding issue of shares
1. No share capital has been issued for consideration other than cash.
2. Bonus sharss are issued as 2 shares for every 1 share held to each shareholder.
3. The company nas not undertaken any buy back of shares.
4, The face value of the shares is Rs.10/- each 2nd all the shares have been fully paid up.
5. Rights nces and ctions regarding each class of share
The Company has one class of equity share having a par value of Rs.10 /- per share. Each shareholder is eligible for cne vote per share held, In the evant of liquidation of the company, the felders of equity shares will be entitled to recelve any af the g a5sets of the o after distributlon
aof all prefarential amounts. Thus, the distribution will be In preportion to the number of equity sharesheld by the shareholder,
List of holding mora than 5% share capital
Name of No. of Shares % Valug/Share Total Value {INR}
Equity shares with voting rights
Mrs. Manjusha Paithankar 29,99,250 59.98% ic 2,99,92,500
Mrs. Sakshi Palthankar 750 0.03% 10 7,500
TOTAL 30,00,000 100% 3,00,00,000
Changes in Equity Share Capital
Particulars As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
Aanj Sakshi Paithank Manjusha F k Sakshl Pal Manisha Bhagare
Equity shares sutstanding at the beginning of the year 9,59,750 S0 9,489,500 50,000 500
Add: Issue of 3onus Shares 19,99,500 500
Shares Transferred during the year 50,250 43,750 -500
Add; Issue af Additional Equity Shares - ) _
Less; Shares bought back during the year - - = -
| Equity Shares at the end of the year 29,859,250 750 9,99,750 250 =

As per our Audit Report on
For §.G. Baliga and

MRN: 144292
Place : Thana
Date: 08-11-2021

IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors .

Manjusha Paithankar Sakshi Paithankar
Managing Dlrector Director
DIN: 05107225 DIN: 07417812




IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON March 31, 2021

Note 4 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Consolidated Revenue Reserves
Opening balance 2,15,78,499 99,83,968
Profit / (Loss) for the year 74,82,128 1,15,94,531
Bonus issue made by Imperative Business Ventures Pvt Ltd -2,00,00,000 -
Minority Share Disclosed Separately as per AS-21 30,071 -
Share of Consolidated Profit as per AS-21 -90,572 -
Closing balance 90,00,126 2,15,78,499
Note 5 Minority Interest
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Minority interest (as per AS-21) 30,071 -
Note 6 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
|Loans from Banking & Financial Institutes
Cosmos Bank Car Loan 8,63,320 16,36,693
Cosmos Bank (Term Lean) 76,74,641 1,26,29,872
|Unsecured Loans
Loan from Director 7,83,841 451,717
TOTAL 93,21,803 1,47,18,282
Explainatory Notes to Note # 6:
1) Car Loan in the above Notes are secured against the vehicles which are treated as fixed
assets by the company.
2) The Term Loan is secured against the immaovable properties owned by the directors and the
relative of the directors of the company. Further, the relative of the director stands guarantor
3) The amount disclosed in this note represents the loan repayable after 12 months (i.e long
term) as on 31st March 2021.
Note 7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Loans from Banking & Financial Institutes
Cash Credit 76,88,827 84,15,621
Bank Overdraft 15,46,66,375 8,20,37,445
Cosmos Bank (Term Loan due in next 12 months) 33,99,306 -
Cosmos Bank (Car Loan due in next 12 months) 3,68,475 -
TOTAL 16,61,22,982 9,04,53,065

Explainatory Notes to Note # 7:

1) Cash Credit Account with Cosmos Bank is secured against the book debts of the company

ank is secured against the Fixed and Recurring Deposits of




Note 8 Trade Payables

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Trade payables
MSME 24,639 -
Non MSME 25,15,107 17,25,109
Total] 25,39,746 17,25,109
Note 9 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Duties & Taxes
Gst Payable 16,00,522 7,72,622
Profession Tax Payable 25,400 23,300
TDS Payable 3,01,658 1,99,764
Total] 19,27,580] 9,95,686
Note 10 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Provision for Deferred Tax Liability 6,36,971 12,329
Provision for Income Tax 28,16,622 36,74,843
Statutory Audit Fee Payable 60,000 60,000
Employee Dues Payable 42,33,281 4,86,539
Other Provsions 16,26,914 42,92,650
Total 93,73,788 85,26,361

For B G Baliga and Compan

CA-Mandar Joshi?
Partner
MRN: 144292
Place: Thane
Date: 08-11-2021
UDIN: 2\wu 24
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IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Manjusha Paithankar
Director
DIN: 05107225

[ =4
Sakshi Paithankar

Director
DIN: 07417810




I IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Note 11: Proparty, Plant and Equipmant

Particulars Office Equipments comm:,szr:::. LaFOR | prachines & Equipments |  Furniture & Fixtures Server Elactrical Fittings Vehicle Softwars and R&D Capital WIP Total
Cost
As st 15t April 2020 28,73.728 1,45,50,157 17,82,272 £0,40,863 18,32,300 24,16,088 23,42,783 1,57,80,005 - 4,76,18,195
Additions 1,45,800 99,770 3,500 29,20,734 1,10,00,000 1,41,70,804
Disposals -
As at 315t March 2021 28,73,728 1,46,96,957 18,82,043 50,40,863 18,32,300 24,15,588 13,42,783 1,87,00,739 1,10,00,000 5,17,89,000
Accumulated Depreciation
As at 1st April 2020 10,64,723 1,14,63,455 899,932 24,56,690 9,87,569 11,70,724 7,78,670 32,11,426 . 2,20,33,180
Depreciation for the year 4,68,351 20,326,082 407,729 9,27,942 331,979 322758 4,885,673 18,42,688 - 68,25,957
Disposals = * = = &
As at 315t March 2021 15,33,074 1,34,99,537 13,07,661 33,84,633 13,139,548 14,93,447 12,67,141 50,54,114 . 2,88,59,157
lot carrying value
| ‘as at 315t March 2020 18,05,005 30,86,701 8,32,340 35,84,172 8, 44,731 12,45,364 15,64,113 1,25,68,579 - 2,55,85,008
|'as at 315t March 2021 13,40,654 11,97,419 5,74,382 26,56,230 512,751 9,26,141 10,75,641 1,36,46,625 1,10,00,000 3,29,19,843

Note: Represents assets and accumulstad depreciation of Imperslab Infotech Private Limited which became subsidiary during the year. Please refer accounting pelicles for detalls.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Imperative Business Ventures Private Limited

SN

Manjusha Sakshi Paithankar
M l—l N‘i BAl Director Director
DIN: 05107225 DIN: 07417810
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IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31ST March 2021

Note 12 Goodwill {as per AS-21)

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Investment (at cost) by Holding company (494800 Equity Shares of Rs 10 49,48, 000 -
each)
Less:
Cost of Control
Capital Share in Cost of Control
Equity Share Capital 50,00,000 %
Reserves & Surplus -7,53,125 -
Share of Holding Company in above @ 98.96% 42,02,708 -
Total] 7,45,292 -
Note 13 Non Current Investments
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Jimperalab Infotech Pvt Ltd - 48,000
(4,800 Equity Shares having Face Value of Rs 10 Each)
Shares of Cosmos Bank 2,58,000 2,40,000
Fixed Deposit (Long- Term) 8,25,53,297 -
Accrued Interest on FD 49,470 8,24,70,297
Total| 8,28,60,767 8,27,58,297
Note 14 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Security Deposits 19,08,100 21,91,631
Total 19,08,100 21,91,631
Note 15 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Recurring Deposit 9,08,13,868 98,11,009
Total 9,08,13,868 98,11,009

Explanatory Note to Note # 15:

1) Fixed Deposits with Cosmos Co Op Bank are hypothecated at the market value subject to maximum of outstanding balance in OD, against Overdraft

with the Cosmos Co Op bank.

2) Recurring Deposit Is further hypothecated at the market value subject to maximum of outstanding balance in OD against the Overdraft with the

Cosmos Co Op Bank

Note 16 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Trade Receivables
Upto 180 Days 93,58,109 -
Above 180 Days 1,44,909 1,28,84,230
Other Receivables -
Tolal' 95,03,018 1,28,84,230

Explanatory Note to Note # 16:

1) The Trade Receivables of the company are hypothecated at the market value subject to maximum of outstanding balance in CC, against the Cash

Credit facility with the Cosmos Co Op Bank




Note 17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars As at 315t March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Bank Accounts 18,31,213 43 88,597
Cash-in-Hand 36,694 89,089
Total 18,67,907 44,77,686
Note 18 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Security Depasits 17,43,820 17,43,820
Earnest Money Deposit 25,000 -
Advance to Employees 844,271 5,02,540
Advance to Creditors - 5,30,265
Other Advances 3,16,231 25,00,000
Total| 29,29,322 52,76,625
Note 19 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars As at 315t March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Accrued Interest on FD - 16,135
Deferred Tax Asset - -
Prepaid Expense 3,72,650 4,04,073
TDS Receivable 43,71,049 96,15,694
Preliminery Expenditure 10,000
Deposit with MTNL 2,000 -
GST Credit 2,281 =
Total 47,57,980] 1,00,35,902

S AMUMBAI
\ 100947W

MRN: 144292
Place: Thane
Date: 08-11-2021

uoin: 21\Yyu242ARARLA 23U

Manjusha Paithankar
Director
DIN: 05107225

S

Sakshi Paithankar
Director
DIN: 07417810




IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31ST March 2021

Note 20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars As at 31, March 2021 As at 31, March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Sale of Products/ Services 8,19,50,179 10,38,47,573
Total 8,19,50,179 10,38,47,573
Note 21 OTHER INCOME
Particulars As at 31, March 2021 As at 31, March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Interest on FD 77,12,640 55,04,087
Other operating income. 4,18,336 12,42,073
Totall 81,30,976 67,46,160
Note 22 DIRECT EXPENSES
Particulars As at 31, March 2021 As at 31, March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Purchase - Consumables 9,27,788 13,95,717
Total 9,27,788 13,95,717
Note 23 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Particulars As at 31, March 2021 As at 31, March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Salaries & Wages 3,72,35,414 5,26,98,515
Staff Training Exp - 2,22,400
Staff Welfare 19,59,865 5,20,482
Total 3,91,95,279 5,34,41,397
Note 24 FINANCE COST
. As at 31, March 2021 As at 31, March 2020
Particulars
Rs. Rs.
Interest on Term Loan 12,88,848 14,57,389
Interest on Working Capital Loans 83,92,105 63,35,405
Bank Charges & commission 52,217 89,925
Total| 97,33,170 78,82,719

Note 25 OTHER EXPENSES

As at 31, March 2021

As at 31, March 2020

Particulars Rs Rs
Advertisement & Business Promotion 2,41,301 1,51,144
Annual Maintenance Contract (AMC) 86,475 34,062
Logistic and Transportation Expenses 3,30,323 3,26,681
Audit Fee 60,000 60,000
Bad/doubtful Debts Written Off - 89,869
Gift & Sponsorship 2,88,469 3,47,011
Electrical Expense 28,13,957 26,25,737
Excess GST Credit Availed Reversed 19,757 -
Insurance Expenses 1,50,899 1,04,170
Interst / Penalty on GST & TDS,PF 17,031 78,481
Miscellaneous Expenses 57,798 68,164
Office Expense z 54 & 5,93,737 7,66,685
Society Maintenanc parge N - 73,460
Printing & Statlorfprl < st V2 6,79,637
th WY
RuREE
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Legal & Professional Fees

Registration and Other Fees

RENT

Repairs & Maintenance

Software Expense

Telephone and Internet Charges

Travelling & Conveyance

Vehicle Expenses

Water Charges

Preliminery Expense W/off
Total

17,08,217 14,34,539
82,337 61,240
1,33,86,951 1,41,29,478
5,69,239 2,70,118
22,874 71,426
11,41,442 10,94,297
4,92,427 5,88,790
79,725 2,19,654
97,494 2,05,535
5,000 -
2,28,88,262 2,34,80,177

For B.G. Baliga and
Chartered Accoynta

“‘/Lﬁ IMBA

andar Joshi \ 10[|\r47W
Partner 2N P75
MRN: 144292 : —f
Place: Thane S

Date: 08-11-2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
£ o
M/
Manjusha Paithankar

Director
DIN: 05107225

Sakshi Paithankar

Director

DIN: 07417810




Imperative Business Ventures Private Limited

Note 26: Deferred Tax
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Depreciation
As per Income Tax Act, 1961 59,63,444 66,67,194
Less: As per Financial Statements 68,25,967 88,99,616
Timing difference on account of Depreciation (8,62,523) (22,32,422)
Deferred tax effect on above 2,17,097 5,61,901
Section 35 (1) (iv) (29,20,734) (33,55,135)
Disallowances u/s 40(a)(ia)
Disallowances u/s 36 9,146 2,29,852
Provision for Gratuity 13,37,978 -
On unabsorbed depreciation and business loss
Other Provisions for Contingencies (AS7) dr to material cost
Total timing difference on account of above {15,73,610) (31,25,283)
Deferred tax effect on above (3,96,078) (7,86,634)
Income Tax rate as enacted by the Finance Act 25.17% 25.17%
Deferred Tax Asset / ( Liabilities ) NET (1,78,981) (2,24,733)

B.G. Baliga and Company

Partner

Place: Thane
Date: 08-11-2021

IMPERATIVE BUSINESS VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Manjusha Paithankar
Director
DIN: 05107225

S
et
Sakshi Paithankar

Director
DIN: 07417810
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